C DIWM

Photographs of East Hull Baths early years & later redevelopment

Early 20th cent.c.1970s

Accession number: 23/37

Historical Background: Situated along Holderness Road close to its junction with Witham, East Hull Baths opened in 1898. Run by the local authority, Hull Corporation, later Hull City Council and its subsidary, Hull Culture & Lesiure Ltd, it was reveloped over the years. Popular among Hull residents for swimming and other leisure activies, it closed in April 2018 when the Woodford Leisure Centre in East Hull was redeveloped.

Custodial history: Deposited by Keith Wainman at the Hull History Centre in 2019.

Description: Black and white/colour photographs of East Hull Baths.

Extent: 5 items

Related material: Records relating to Hull's baths and bath houses can be found at C TCB - Baths and Washouses Committee; C TAA - City Architectural Draws and C DBHT - Plans and drawings within the Messrs. Hebblethwaite and Son, Land Agents collection. For more information visit: https://hullhistorycentre.org.uk/research/research-guides/bath-wash-houses.aspx

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C DIWM/1 Old reception Early 20th cent.

Black and white photograph mounted on card showing the old reception area.

1 item

C DIWM/2 Old pool Early 20th cent.

Black and white photograph mounted on card

showing the old pool in use.

1 item

C DIWM/3 Old roof structure n.d.

Colour photograph showing the orginal roof

structure. 1 item

C DIWM/4 Photographs prior to redevelopment n.d.

Three mounted colour photographs showing a) original pool in use b) the shallow end side wall c)

old pool and changing rooms in use.

1 item

C DIWM/5 Photographs after redevelopment c.1970s

Three mounted black and white photographs

showing pool area after redevelopment.

1 item